

1 State of Arkansas  
2 90th General Assembly  
3 Regular Session, 2015  
4

# A Bill

SENATE BILL 119

5 By: Senator D. Johnson  
6 By: Representative Vines  
7  
8

## For An Act To Be Entitled

9  
10 AN ACT TO MAKE TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS TO TITLE 21 OF  
11 THE ARKANSAS CODE CONCERNING PUBLIC OFFICERS AND  
12 EMPLOYEES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.  
13  
14

### Subtitle

15  
16 TO MAKE TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS TO TITLE 21  
17 OF THE ARKANSAS CODE CONCERNING PUBLIC  
18 OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES.  
19  
20

21 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:  
22

23 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 21-6-411(a) is amended to read as follows  
24 to correct a reference and to correct the subdivision designations  
25 accordingly:

26 (a) A prosecuting attorney may collect a fee if his or her office  
27 collects and processes a check, order, draft, or other form of presentment  
28 involving the transmission of account information if the check, order, draft,  
29 or other form of presentment involving the transmission of account  
30 information has been issued or passed in a manner ~~which~~ that makes the  
31 issuance or passing an offense under the:

32 (1) ~~The~~ Arkansas Criminal Code; or

33 (2) ~~The~~ Arkansas Hot Check Law, §§ 5-37-301 ~~—5-37-306; or et~~  
34 seq.

35 ~~(3) Section 5-37-307.~~  
36



1 SECTION 2. Arkansas Code § 21-8-701(d)(3) and (4) are amended to read  
 2 as follows to correct an improperly subdivided list within a list and to  
 3 correct word usage:

4 (3)~~(A)~~ Identification of each:

5 (A)(i) ~~employer~~ Employer and of each other source of gross  
 6 income amounting to more than one thousand dollars (\$1,000) annually received  
 7 by the person or his or her spouse in ~~their own names~~ his or her own name, or  
 8 by any other person for the use or benefit of the public servant or candidate  
 9 or his or her spouse, and a brief description of the nature of the services  
 10 for which the compensation was received~~;~~.

11 (ii) ~~except that~~ However, this subdivision (d)(3)(A)  
 12 ~~shall not be construed to~~ does not require the disclosure of individual items  
 13 of income that constitute a portion of the gross income of the business or  
 14 profession from which the public servant or candidate or his or her spouse  
 15 derives income; and

16 (B)(i) ~~In addition thereto, identification of each source~~  
 17 Source of gross income as described ~~above~~ in subdivision (d)(3)(A) of this  
 18 section of more than twelve thousand five hundred dollars (\$12,500)~~;~~.

19 (ii) ~~except that this~~ However, this subdivision  
 20 (d)(3)(B) shall not be construed to does not require the disclosure of  
 21 individual items of income that constitute a portion of the gross income of  
 22 the business or profession from which the public servant or candidate or his  
 23 or her spouse derives income;

24 (4)(A) The name and address of every business in which the  
 25 public servant or candidate ~~and or~~ or his or her spouse, or any other person for  
 26 the use or benefit of the public servant or candidate or his or her spouse,  
 27 ~~have~~ has an investment or holdings of over one thousand dollars (\$1,000) at  
 28 fair market value as of the last day of the previous calendar year~~;~~ and.

29 (B) ~~In addition thereto, identification of each source as~~  
 30 ~~described above~~ Each source described in subdivision (d)(4)(A) of this  
 31 section that has a fair market value of over twelve thousand five hundred  
 32 dollars (\$12,500) as of the last day of the previous calendar year shall also  
 33 be identified;

34  
 35 SECTION 3. Arkansas Code § 21-15-111(f)(29) is amended to read as  
 36 follows to correct a reference:

1  
2           (29) Any offense ~~violating~~ as prohibited in the Arkansas Hot  
3 Check Law, ~~as prohibited in §§ 5-37-301 — 5-37-307~~ et seq.;

4  
5           SECTION 4. DO NOT CODIFY. The enactment and adoption of this act  
6 shall not repeal, expressly or impliedly, the acts passed at the regular  
7 session of the Ninetieth General Assembly. All such acts shall have full  
8 force and effect and, so far as those acts intentionally vary from or  
9 conflict with any provision contained in this act, those acts shall have the  
10 effect of subsequent acts and as amending or repealing the appropriate parts  
11 of the Arkansas Code of 1987.